

Sunland-Tujunga Neighborhood Council

Sunland-Tujunga Neighborhood Council Beautification Committee Meeting Minutes Wednesday, October 26, 2022 Online Meeting Via Zoom 5:00 p.m.

Roll Call at:5:00 pm	
*Carol Hutchinson	Present
Roger Klemm	Present
Nelly Luboff	Present
Gerardo Barrientos	Present
Angela Nordhagen	Present
Curtis Brown	Present (at 5:10)
Matt Walker	Present
	*STNC Board Member
Committee Quorum:	6 Present for entire meeting, quorum
4	met.

Additional Attendees: none

- 1. Call to Order and Welcome Co-Chair Klemm calls meeting to order. Roll call-- meeting quorum met.
- 2. General Public Comment on Non-Agenda items -

Co-Chair Luboff – 1) There is going to be another STAT tree watering event on October 29th from 7:30 to 9:30, they are going to meet at the Chamber of Commerce parking lot in Sunland.

Co-Chair Klemm – ST Forward and the Apperson Elementary School PTA are having two workdays on November 5 and 19th to plant a native garden. Co- Chair Luboff adds that in order to participate, you need to fill out a form that is required by the LAUSD. Both chairs are going to check if it is past the deadline to submit the form.

- 3. Committee Meetings, Minutes and Agendas Co-Chair Luboff notes that Marjorie Maxon has agreed to continue doing the minutes and agendas when and if this committee resumes in person meetings. Marjorie Maxon thanks Co-Chair Luboff to offering to give her a ride to in person meetings if it is too dark for her to drive safely herself. Another solution might be to tape the meeting in some fashion so she can take minutes from the tape.
- 4. Approve August 17, 2022 Meeting Minutes no proposed changes. Board Member Hutchinson moves to approve; Member Nordhagen seconds. No objections, abstentions or corrections. Minutes approved.
- 5. Update on Pinewood Mural work on the mural has resumed. Curtis Nordhagen and Member Barrientos put graffiti coating on the finished portion of the mural. They have also begun sketching the rest of the mural all the way to the stone house. Co-Chair Luboff will prepare another invoice to get more graffiti coating since the mural is taking more than was estimated. Member Barrientos agrees to give her a revised estimate. Board Member Hutchinson thinks that a drawing of the Pinewood Mural might be a good thing to put in the time capsule they are going to bury at the Verdugo Hills cemetery. Member Barrientos agrees and wants the artists and others who helped with the mural to pose for a photo this Saturday. The time capsule is going to be sealed this Sunday.



Sunland-Tujunga Neighborhood Council

- Beautification Banner Board Member Hutchinson the banner artwork was approved and the committee should be getting one banner soon. Discussion on how the banner might be displayed on workdays at the garden or mural.
- 7. Beautification T-Shirts Member Luboff has not worked on this project this month. Member Barrientos knows of a place on Tuxford St. that prints T-Shirts. Board member Hutchinson notes that the committee needs to get at least two bids from local businesses. Discussion about what the new artwork might look like. All agree the material needs to be as comfortable as possible for outdoor work. Member Barrientos and Co-Chair Luboff agree to work on potential designs.
- 8. Future Beautification Projects -- Co-Chair Luboff will follow up with the council office about Operation Bright Spot trimming some of the weeds at Foothill and Wentworth.
- 9. Update on Welcome Garden Co-Chair Luboff, Members Walker, Nordhagen and Brown continue to water and maintain the Welcome Garden. Co-Chair Klemm is going to resume watering the rest of the garden now that fall is here. Co-Chair Luboff notes they have time to help trim the bushes if Co-Chair Klemm lets them know what needs to be done.
- 10. Next month's meeting will be at the regular time on the 3rd Wednesday of the month. Next meeting November 16th at 5:30. Meeting adjourned at 5:42 pm.

Minutes by Marjorie Maxon